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From: Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2009 12:54 PM
To: Paul Kallan
Cc: ryan_sprengel@mnes-us.com; John.Conly@luminant.com; joseph_tapia@mnes-us.com; 

russell_bywater@mnes-us.com; jairus_greene@mnes-us.com
Subject: 2009-03-13 Attendees for 4/2 DCWG Meeting on use of PRA in RMTS

Paul, 
 
Here is a list of expected attendees.  I understand that Ryan Sprengel may have sent you some additional names as well.
 
 
 
Name Company Citizenship  
Donald Woodlan Luminant US 
John Conly Luminant US 
Sherry Bernhoft MNES US 
Russ Bywater MNES US 
Joe Tapia MNES US 
Bobby Bird Luminant US 
Masayuki Kambara MNES Japan 
Katsunori Kawai MNES Japan 
Kazuya Hayashi MNES Japan 
Ryan Sprengel MNES US 
Masanori Onozuka MNES Japan 
Tim Clouser Luminant US 
Todd Evans Luminant US 
John Brabec Luminant US 
Keith Paulson MNES US 
Futoshi Tanaka MHI Japan 
Steve Frantz Morgan, Lewis and Bockius US 
   
 
D. R. Woodlan 
Donald R. Woodlan 
Luminant 
bus 254-897-6887, cell 214-542-7761, fax 254-897-6890 
Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com 
 

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, contains or may contain confidential 
information intended only for the addressee. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, be advised that 
any reading, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply 
message and delete this email message and any attachments from your system.  
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